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Kari Hanselman

Subject: FW: Resolution from the Northern Ontario Women's Caucus (NOW Caucus)

 
From: Municipality of East Ferris <municipality@eastferris.ca>  
Sent: December 10, 2024 2:33 PM 
To: Kari Hanselman <kari.hanselman@eastferris.ca> 
Subject: FW: Resolution from the Northern Ontario Women's Caucus (NOW Caucus) 

CORRECTED: 
 
Resolution from Northern Ontario Women’s Caucus (NOW Caucus) 

WHEREAS an arbitrator’s investigation into claims of sexual harassment against MPP Michael 
Mantha concluded during the investigation that the claims were substantiated; 

AND WHEREAS in August 2023, MPP Michael Mantha was removed from the NDP caucus after 
allegations of workplace misconduct were substantiated by multiple witness interviews and video 
evidence; 

AND WHEREAS Ontario residents have requested that the NOW Caucus request that Michael Mantha 
resign from his position as M.P.P. as they believe that based on the investigation that substantiated 
the sexual harassment allegations that he does not have the integrity and trust required of the office 
to effectively represent the Algoma-Manitoulin, particularly the women living in the riding; 

AND WHEREAS elected officials at all levels should be held to the same standards as every working 
Ontarian, operating under workplace violence and harassment policies. 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that NOW Caucus call on Michael Mantha to resign from his position as 
M.P.P. of the Algoma-Manitoulin Riding immediately. 

AND FURTHER that this Resolution be circulated to the 444 municipalities, the office of Michael 
Mantha, Premier Ford, Marit Stiles, Leader of the Ontario NDP, Bonnie Crombie, Leader of the 
Ontario Liberal Party, Mike Shreiner, Ontario Green Party, AMO, ROMA, FONOM, and NOMA. 

Moved – Melanie Baril, Regional Vice Chair (FONOM Region) ;  

Seconded: Lindsay Koch, Regional Vice Chair (NOMA Region) 

CARRIED 
 


